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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Board of Directors of PCL (International) Holding B.V.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS special purpose financial information of PCL
(International) Holding B.V. (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Holding Company’), its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group’) comprising of the special purpose
consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the consolidated Special Purpose Statement of Profit and
Loss including other comprehensive income, the consolidated Special Purpose Cash Flow Statement, the
consolidated Special Purpose Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
consolidated Ind AS financial information’).

The special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial information have been prepared by the management in
accordance with the basis of preparation as set out in note 2.1 to the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Information

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation of the special purpose consolidated
Ind AS financial information in accordance with the basis of preparation as set out in note 2.1 to the Special
Purpose consolidated Ind AS Financial Information. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS
financial Information that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial information
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
information is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
special purpose consolidated Ind AS financial infarmation. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the special purpose financial
information, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity‘s preparation and fair presentation of the special purpose consolidated Ind AS
financial information in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the special purpose
consolidated Ind AS financial information.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

G 8 Gaikwad & Co. / www.gsgco.in / infol@gsgco.in



G S Gaikwad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution and Use

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2.1 to the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Information, which describes the basis of accounting. These Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Information have been prepared by the management of the Company for the purpose of providing
information to Precision Camshafts Limited (“PCL”) to prepare consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2020 and may not be suitable for another purpose. Our report is intended solely for the
Company and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than Company.

For G S Gaikwad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number; 147093 W
UDIN-20 51RAAAAAQR006

Membership Number: 136512
UDIN-20136512AAAAA08006

Place of Signature: Pune
Date: 22 June 2020
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PCL (international) Holding B.V,
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020
(all gmounts in rupees unless otherwise siated)

Particulars Notes As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 11, 2019
ASSETS
I. Non-current assets
(@) Property, plant and equipment 3 79,40,98,114 §7.78.15.56%
by Capital work: in-progress ] 24,17,52,553 17,57,49 437
1€ Intangible assets 3 74,33,04,377 B2.84,37.117
() Goodwill on acguisition 3a 2,99,96,190 12,97.80,667
i 2] Deferred Tax Asset 13 29,12,030 17,54,184
Total non-current assets 1,80,80,63,284 1,81,25,66,970
Il .Current assets
{8} Inventories ] 91,09,94.603 63,25,37,054
1b) Financial assets
11) Trade receivabios 7 52,7711 824 34,57.22.80
(i1} Cash and cash eguivalents 8 149 53,009 9.25,32.810
(14} Other financial assets 4 10,52,81,179 34,02.27.328
4] Dther current assels ] 2.80,39.11 9.98,58,14%
Total current assets 1,58,69,79 946 1,51,08,78,170
Total Assets Iili,!ﬂ_.‘!, 231 3,12,34,45,140
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
8} Equity share capital ) 34,70,91,047 30,97,65.614
i) Other egquaty
(1) Retained earnings 10 49.13,20,959) 111.95,19.077)
(1) Capital Reverve 10 14,12,01.564 14,12,01 564
(181) Foreign currency translation reserve 10 1.71,03.2% (82,652,665
Total Equity attributable to equity holders of Holding company 1,12,74,908 32,61,85,436
Mon Controlling interest 10 1NA7,34,704 41,45,75,744
Total Equity 13,40,09,112 74,11,61,180
Liabilities
I. Non-current liabilities
fa) Financial liabilities
1) Borrowings " 1.97.76,23.245 141,32, 71 816
1t} Other financial labilities 12 1,56.29.591
(c) Deferred tax Habilities (net) 13 15,81,35. 711 17.58.99.502
Total non-current labilities 2.15,13.88,548 1,58,91,21,018
I, Current liabilities
(&) Fimancial labilities
(1) Borrowings 1 13.18,12,028 17,34 87 815
(1) Trade payables 14 42,12, 36,60 217,80,74,539
1111) Dther financial liabilities 11 18,40, 39,066 9.23,42.947
{b) Other current liatslities 15 17.25.57.871 44,92,57,110
Total current labilities 90,96,45 571 99,31,62,642
Total labilities 3.06,10,14,119 2,58,12,81,980
Tetal Equity and Liabilities 1,19.50,43,231 3,32,34,45,140
L —
Summary of significant accounting policies |

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the Consolidated financial statements

Place: Pune
Date: june 22, 2020

Yatin § Stah

DIN - DO318140

Place: Sclapur
Date: June 22, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PCL (International) Holding 8.V,
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Director
DN - 03338134

Place: Solapur
Date: June 22. 2020



PCL (International) Holding B.Y,
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020
{4l armounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Motes March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Income
Revenue from operations 16 1.62,75,68,117 2.16.04,01,837
Other income 17 1.06,11,986 1,67,05,. 210
Total Revenue (1) 1,64,81,80,323 1,17,71,07,046
Expenses
Cost of raw matenals and components consumed 18 1.49.469,11 511 §5,64,95,824
(Increase) / decrease in inveatories of finished goods and work-in-progress 19 (7.20,77,778) 13.19,27,726)
Employee benefits expenses 10 63,99,18,777 58,91,58,117
Dther expenses 1 51,23,52,242 62,10,80,0M
Total expenses (1) 2.57.71,24,751 1,11,60,06,586
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) (1) - () 7.10,55,571 16,11,00,461
Finance costs n 6,70,91,T44 554,42, 993
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 18,93, 14,949 15.23,08,586
Profit before exceptional items and tax 28,51,51,121) (14,866,51,519)
Exceptional items
Impairment of Goodwiil on Comaligation 14 10,81,28 4728
Profit before tax (49,36,79,.549) (14,66,51,519)
Defesred tan 13 12.66,36,129) (2.40,10,214)
Total tax expenses 12.866,36,119) (2,40,10,214)
Lots for the year [ i ) (46,70,43.421) (12,26,41 305)
Other comprehensive income
A. Dther comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or
less in subseguent periods:

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 6 1,215,659 (48,19,859)

Total othes comprehensive income for the year, net of tax [ 1] 2,25,65,921 148,29,859)

Total comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax [ i+l ]
Lows for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Holding Company
Non Controlling interests

Total other comprehensive income
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Holding Company
Non Controlling interests

Total Comprehensive lats for the year
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Holding Company
Non Controlling interests

{44,44,77,500)

(12,74,71,164)

(46,70,43 421)

(12,26,41,309)

137.38,01 882 (7.81.76.566)
19,32,41,539) (4, 44,64, 738)
(46,70,43 421) (12,26,41,305)
2,25,65,921 (48,29,859)
1,15.65 921 148,29,859)
2,25,65,921 (48,29,859)

(44,44,77,500) (12,74,71,164)
135.12,35.961) 18,00,30,622)
19,12,41.539) (4,44, 64 738
(44, 44,77 500) (12,44,99,381)

ip Number 136512

Place: Pune
Date: June 22, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PCL (International) Holding B.V,

Yatin S Shah
Direct
DIN : 00318140

Place: Solapur
Date. June 22, 2020

T
Ravindra RM

Director
DIN : 03338134

Place: Solapur
Date: June 22, 2020



PCL (International) Holding B.V.,
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2020
1All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stoted)

Particulars [Notes March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
In Rs. In Rs.
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/(loss) before tax (49, 36,79, 545)|- 14,66,51,519
Adjustments to reconclle profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and impairment of property, plant and equipment F&| 15,48,45,873 13,20, 38,990
Amortisation and impairment of intangible assets 23 13,44.65,076 12,02,69.997
Impairement of Goodwill 24 20.83,28.428 .
Profit on disposal of property, plant and squipment 17 (47,58, 140) +
Finance costs 11 6.70,36,573 5.54,42,993
6,62,42,260 16,11,00, 461
Working capital adjustments:
(Increase) / decrease in other current assets 5 7.18,18.814 (8,58,28,923)
Decrease / (increase) in other financial assets 4 23,49.46, 145 (33,21,26,200)
Decrease in other current liabilities 15 (27.66,99.457) 44,17,52,854
Increase / (decrease) in other financial [1abilities 12 2.69.21,132 (39,32,84,295)
(increase) / decrease in trade recelvables and prepayments 7 (18,19.89.003) (10,47, 44,041)
Decrease / (increase) in Inventories 6 (27.84,57,549) 137,66,48,963)
Increase in trade payables 14 14,11,62,065 16,28,31,894
(19,40,55,589) [52,74,47,215)
Income taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash flows generated from operating activities (19,40,55,589) (52,74,.47,215),
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and eguipment L 2,10,32.6%98
Subsidy for property, plant and equipment R 3.37.97.426 .
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 3.3 150.30,50.109) 11,20,22,15.835)
Acquisition of Subsidiaries 50,77.91,511
Net cash flows used In Investing activities (44,82,19,984) 169,44,24,323)
Cash flow from financing activities
Interest paid n 14,91,56,369) 19.54,42,99])
Proceeds from issue of equity shares (including securities premium) 5 3.73.15.411 B.B3,55,300
Proceeds from borrowings 1 67,54,25,098 97,89,71,982
Repayment of borrowings " (7.97.88,525) 13.82,57.400)
Proceeds/ irepayment) of short term borrowings (net) " (4,16.75,797) 17,34,30,5%9
Net cash flows (used in)/generated from financing activities 54,21,29.80 1.1‘.?-5.6?.487
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 110,01,45,732) 17.48.04,051)
Net fareign exchange difference 2,25.65.91 (48,29,859)
Cath and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year 9.25.32.820 17.21,66,730
Cash and cash equivalents as at year end 1,49.53,009 9.25,32,820




PCL (International) Holding B.V,
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars [Notes March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
in Rs. In Rs.
Components of cash and cash equivalents:
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 1,48,84,176 9.24.48,014
Cash in hand 68,632 84,807
Cash and cash equivalents at year end 1,49,53,009 9,15,32,820

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consalidated financial statements.

For G S Galkwad & Co.
Chartered Ac

pel Ga Yatin S Shah
Part Din
Membership Number: 136512 DIN. 00318140
Place: Pune Place: Sotapur

Date: June 22, 2020 Date: June 22, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PCL (International) Holding B.V.

W\
Ravindra R Joshi
Director
DIN : 03338134

Place: Solapur
Date: June 22, 2020
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PCL (internatignal) Holding B.V.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(Al amaunts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Wote 1. Corporate Information

The consolidated financial statements comprise of financial statements of PCL (International) Holding B.V. (the C y" or ‘the Holding Company or the
parent company’) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the Group) for the year ended 31 March 2020. PCL (Intermational) Holding B.V. s domiciled in
Netherlands and incorporated under the provisions of the dutch laws, The Company has its office registered at Prinses Margrietplantsoen 33, 2595 AM's-
Gr ge The Netherlands

The Special Purpose Consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company
on June 22, 2020

Note 1. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

The Special Purpose Ind AS financial information of the Company have been prepared by the management of the Company for the purpose of providing
information to Prectsion Camshafts Limited (“PCL™) to prepare its consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 and may not be
suftable for another purpose

The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Information comprise the Spectal Purpose Balance sheet as at 31 March 7020, Special Purpose Statement of Profit and
Loss for the year ended 11 March 2020, Special Purpose Cash Flow Statement for the period then ended and a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and
Othes Explanalory Information of the Company.

The Special Purpase financial Information of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and
to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2015, a3 amended to the extent applicable to these special purpose Consolidated Financial information

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured
at fair value:

Denvative financial instruments,

Certain financial assets and Liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting palicy Note 1 of summary of significant accounting policies regarding financial
instruments).

The consolldated financial statements are presented in INR except when atherwise indicated

Disclosure of EBITDA

Ing A5 compliant Schedule 11 aliows line items, sub-line items and sub-totals 1o be presented as an addition or substitution on the face of the financial
statements when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the company's financial position or performance or to cater Lo industry /sector-specific
disclosure requirements. For example. a company may present EBITDA as a separate line ftem on the face of the statement of profit and loss.

Measurement of EBITDA

The Group has elected to present earnings before Interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of the statement
of profit and loss. The Group measures EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (lass) from continuing operations. In ity measurement, the Group does not include
deprectation and amortization expense, finance incame, finance costs, share of profit/ loss from joint ventures and tax expense

2.2 Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary as at 31 March 2020 Control fs achieved when the
Group Is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the abllity to affect these returns through its power over
the nvestee Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the Group has:

Power over the investee (1€ existing rights that give it the current ability ta direct the relevant activities of the investoe)

Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and

The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns

The Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances If a
member of the Group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances, appropriste adjustments are made Lo that Group member’s financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements 1o ensure
conformity with the Group's accounting policies

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the parent company. |.e., year
ended on 31 march

Consolidation procedure:

fa) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent with those of its subsidiary,

(b) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of subsidiary

ic) Etiminate in full intragroup assets and Liabilities. eguity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between entities of the group (profits or
losses resulting from intragroup transactions that are recognised in assets. such as inventory and fixed assets, are el ed in full) H Intragroup
lowses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial statements Ind AS 12 Income Taxes applies to temporary
differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resuiting from intragroup transactions




PCL (International) Holding B.V.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Protit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OC1) are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non:
controlling interests if any, even If this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made Lo the
financtal statements of subsidiary to bring their accounting policies inta line with the Group's accounting policies. All Intra-group assets and labilities. equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating Lo transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consclidation

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies
a)  Current versus non-current classification
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

» Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

+ Held Primarily for the Purpose of Trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting pertod, or

+ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months alter the reporting period

All other assets are classilied as non-current

A liability 15 current when
* It is expected Lo be settled in normal operating cycle
» It Is held Primarily for the purpose of trading
= It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
* There 1 no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-cutrent
Deferred tas assets and labilities are classified as non current assets and liabilities

The operating cycle s the time between the acquisition of assets far processing and thelr realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Group has Identified
twelve months as ity operating cycle

bl Foreign currencies
The Groups consolidated financial statements are presented in INR which s the Group's presentation currency and the functional currency.

{1} Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the functional
currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction,

(1) Conversion
Monetary assels and liabilities denominated n foresgn currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting
date Exchange differences arising on settlement or transiation of monetary items are recognised in statement of profit and loss

Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency. are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value 1 treated in line with the recognition of the gain or |oss on
the change in fair value of the item (l.e, translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss s recognised in QCI or profit or loss are also
recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively)

€} Fair value measurement

The Groug measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be recetved o sell an asset or paid to
transfer 3 lHability in an crderiy transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement 1s based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either

In the principal market for the aiset ot liability, or

in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset of liability

¥

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset of a liability s measured using the assumptions
that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of & non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are avaliable to measure fair value, maximising
the use of retevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and labllities for which fair value 1s measured of disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are tategorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that 15 significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) markel prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level T - valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that s significant to the fair value measurement 15 directly or indirectly observable
Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that 1 significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and ltabilities that are recognised in the consolidated financial statements on a recurring basts, the Group det whether fers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that s significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole| at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of falr value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and righy of the
asset of liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. This note summarises accounting palicy for fair value. Other fair value related
tven in the relevant notes




d)

PCL (International) Holding B.V.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (refer note 33)
Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy irefer note 32)
Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost (refer note 4, 12, 33)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration 1o which the Group expects Lo be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Group has concluded that it i the principal in its
revenue arrangements because it typically controls the services before transferring them to the customer

Sale of products

The Company i a leading manufacturer and supplier of automobile camshafts - for passenger vehicles, tractors, LCVs, locomotive engines, railways. majority
of the camshafts are sold to OEMs. Effective April 1. 2018, the Company has appiied ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehenstve framewprk for determining
whether, how much and when revenue 1s to be recognised.

Camshalts are developed according to the requirements of customer. There are three types of contracts entered into by the customers with company. «
Tooling contract for development of pattern used in manufacturing of camshafts. + Purchase contract: for purchase of camshafts « Job work contract: for
machining of camshafts

For purchase contracts, the Group has identified a single performance obligation i.e supply of camshalt, which gels completed at point in time. The Group
recognizes revenue relating to 1t on transfer of control based on delivery terms. Far job wark contracts, the Group has identilied a single performance
obligation |.e. completion of Job work, which gets completed at point in time. The company recognizes revenue refating to it on transfer of control. For
tooling contracts, the company has identified a singie performance obligation | ¢. The Company has enforceable right to payment for lools developed when
the tool 15 approved by the customer and accordingly the revenue from tooling 1s recognized at a point in Lime post approval by the customer

Revenue from Engineering, procurement and construction contracts

In case of revenue from lixed price EPC contracts for vehicle conversion contracts and customised kits, the performance obligation is satisfied progressively
over the construction period. The Group's progress towards completion 15 measured based on the proportion that the contract expenses Incurred Lo date bear
to the estimated tolal contract expenses Payment 15 due as per the achievement of contractual milestones

The estimates of contract cost and the revenue thereon are reviewed periodically by management and the cumulative effect of any changes in estimates is
recognised in the period in which such changes are determined Where it 15 probable that total contract expenses will exceed total revenues from a contract
the expected loss it recognised immediately as an in the statement of profit and loss

Taxes

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the tasation authorities. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity)
Current tax ftems are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and labilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes at the reporting date

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except’
When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or lability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at
the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and It is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses Deferred tax
assets are recognised Lo the extent that i is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

» When (he deferred tax asset relating 1o the deductible temparary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset o liability in a transaction that i
nat 3 business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

* In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foresoeable future and taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset ta be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset 10 be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability #s settied,
based on tax rates (and tax Laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income of in equity)
Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation 1o the underlying transaction either in OC1 or directly in equity

Deferred tax assets and ceferred tax liabllities are offset 1If a legally enforceable right exists 1o set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
the deferred taxes relate 1o the same taxabie entity and the same taxation autherity

Property, plant and equipment

Praperty. plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impatrment losses, If any, and capital work in progress
i3 stated at cost Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects If the
recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to bereplaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspectionis performed, its cost Is recognised In the carrying amount of the plant and equipment
a3 a replacement If the recognition criteriaare satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised In profit or loss as incurred

The Group has measured land and bulldings of susbidiary MFT Motoren Und Fahrzeughecnik GMBH | Germany) (MFT) classified as property, plant and
equipment at fair values as required under ind AS-10] Business Combination” The Group engaged independent valuation specialists (o assess fair value for
land and butldings as at march 31, 2018 for MFT  Land and bulldings were valued by reference Lomarket -based evidence, using comparable prices adjusted
for specific market factors such as nature. location and condition of theproperty as at the date of revaluation

The Group has measured IP Software, IP Technology Customer Relationships & Residual as Goodwill of subs idiary EMOSS Mobile Systems B V. (EMOSS)
Classified as intangibles at fair values as reguired under Ind AS 101 Business Combination™. The Group engaged independent valuation specialists to assess
fair value for land and buildings as at October 10, 2017 Land and bulldings were valued by reference to market-based evidence, using comparable prices
adjusted for specific market factors such as nature, location and condition of the property as at the date of revaluation

Depreciation on flxed assets is calculated on a straight:line basis based on the useful lives estimated by the management

Description of asset group Useful lives as per management's
estimate

Buildings 30 - 60 years

Plant & equipment 3-15years

Dffice equipment 5 years

Furniture & fixture 510 10 years

Vehicles 5- B years

Electrical installation 10 years

Computers 1-5 years

The group believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the penod over which the assels are likely to be used

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon dispasal or when nofuture economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated asthe difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is Included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively. if appropriate

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measuted on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles are not capitalised except customer- supplier reletionship,
technical know how and R & D which are measured at fair value in accordance with Ind AS 103 “Business Combination” and the related expenditure is
reflected in profit of loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assety are amortised over its useful life on a straight line basis

Description of asset group Useful lives as per management's

estimate

Computer Software 15 years

Development 5 years

Corporate Design & New Homepage 5 years

Customer /Supplier Relationship 10 years

Tech know how 7 years

RED 1 yearsy
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Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an Intangible asset with a finite useful (e are reviewed at least at the end
of each reporting period Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied In the asset are
constdered to modify the amortisation period or method. as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on
Intangible assets with fintte lives is recognised in the consolidatetd statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of
another asset

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are nol amortised, but are tested for Impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit
level. The assessment of indefinite |ife is reviewed lly to de ine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful
Iife from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
af the asset and are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss when the asiet fs derecognised

Leaes

Effective April 01, 2019. the Group adopted IND AS 116 "Leases™ under the modified retrospective approach without restatement of comparatives. The Group
elected to apply the practical expedient to not reassess whether a contract is or contains a lease at the date of initial application.

A3 2 lesiee, the Group previously classified leases a4 operating or finance leases based on its assessment of whether the lease transferred substantially ail of
the risks and rewards of ownership. Under IND AS 116, the Group recognizes right-of-use assets and lease |labilities for most leases.

All leases are accounted for by recognising a right-of-use asset and a lease lability except for
Leases of low value assets; and
Leases with a duration of 12 months or less

Lease [laDilities are measured at the present value of the conlractual payments due 10 the lessor over the |ease term, with the discount rate determined oy
reference to the rate inherent in the lease unless this i not readily determinable, in which case the entities incrementai borrowing rate on commencement
of the lease fs used. Variable lease payments are only included in the measurement of the lease liability If they depend on an index or rate. In such cases,
the Inftial measurement of the lease Hability assumes the variable element will remain unchanged throughout the lease term. Other variable |ease payments
are expensed in the pericd to which they relate.

On initial recognition, the carrying value of the lease Hability also includes:
* amounts expected to be payable under any residual value guarantee;
+ the exercise price of any purchase option granted in favour of the group if it is reasonable certain to asyess oplion;

* any penalties payable for terminating the lease. if the term of the lease has been estimated on the basis of termination ogtion being exercised

Right of use assets are initially measured at the amount of the lease (lability, reduced for any lease incentives receved, and increased for
+ lease payments made at or before commencement of the lease.

+ nitial direct costs incurred, and

+ the amount of any provision recognised where the group is contractually required to dismantle, remove or restore the leased asset

Subsequent to Initial measurement lease (labilities increase as a result of Interest charged at a constant rate on the balance outstanding and are reduced for
lease payments made Right-of -use assets are amortised on a straight -line basis over the remaining term of the lease or over the remaining economic 1ife of
the asset If, rarely. this 5 judged to be shorter than the lease term

When the group revises its estimate of the term of any lease, it adjusts the carrying amount of the lease Hability to reflect the payments 1o make over the
revised term, which are discounted at the same discount rate that applied on lease commencement The carrying value of lease liabilities is similarly revised
when the variable element of future lease payments dependent on a rate or indesx is revised  In bath cases an equivalent adjustment Is made 1o the carrying
value of the night-of -use ssset. with the revised carrying amount being amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of their cost and net realisable value.

Cout of Inventories have been computed to Include all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventaries to their
present location and condition

Raw materials are valued a1 lower of cost and net realizable value However, materials and other items held far use in the production of inventories is not
written down below cost of the finished product in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw material s
determined on a weighted average baus

Fintshed goods and semi finished goods: Finished goods aare valued at lower of cost and net realizable Value. cost includes cost of direct materials and labour
and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis

Met realisable value s the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of ¢ pletion and esth d costs necessary to
make the sale
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impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists. or when annual
impaument testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount 15 the higher of an asset’s or
cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount 1s determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets, When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and |y written down 1o its recaverable amount.,

In asse3sing value in use. the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tas discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specilic to the asset in determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropiriate valuation model ts used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation
multipies, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Group bases 1ts impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Group's CGUS to
which the individual assets are allocated These budgets and forecast calculations generaily cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recog n the consalidated statement of profit and loss

For assets, an assessment i made at each reporting date Lo determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer
extil o have decreased. If such indication extsts. the Group estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount, A previously recognisad impairment loss is
feversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised.
The reversal fs limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment |oss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obiigation ilegal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outfiow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When
the Group expects some or all of a provision Lo be reimbursed. the reimbursement Is recognived a3 a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement 15
virtually certain The expense relating Lo a provision Is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement

If the effect of the time value of money 15 material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific
to the lability. When discounting 15 used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of Lime fs recognised as a finance cost.

Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to 8 financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. except in the case of
financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss

Subseguent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories.

Debt instruments at amortised cost

Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or lass (FYTPL)

Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH)

Debt instruments ot amortised cost
A “debt instrument’ 1 measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met;
The asset 15 held within a business mode! whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding

This category 1s the most reievant to the Group. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the
effective Interest rate (EIR) method Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs thal are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or ioss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the
profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other financial assets. For more information on receivables, refer note 4.

Debt instrument at FYTPL

FVTPL s a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt Instrument, which does not meet the criterfa for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FYTOC!, s classified as at FYTPL

In adeition, the Group may elect to designate a debt instrument. which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCH criteria, as atl FYTPL However such
election is allowed only if doing 5o reduces or eliminates a measurement o recegnition inconsistency ireferred to as "accounting mismatch’|

Dedt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

m,qo
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Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measurad at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FYTPL For all
other equity instruments, the Group may make an Irrevocable election to present in ather comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The
Group makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis. The classification s made on Initial recognition and is irrevocable,

I the Group decides to classity an equity instrument as at FYTDCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized In the
OC1 There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit & loss, even on sale of investment Howewer, the Group may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity

Equity instruments Included within the FVTPL categary are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (L.e. remaved from
the Group’s consolidated balance sheet) when

The rights to recetve cash flows from the asset have expired, or

* The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b] the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights Lo receive cash flows from an asset of has entered into & pasy-through arrangement, 1t evaluates If and to what
extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset,
nor transferred control of the asset. the Group continues 1o recognise the transierred asset to the extent of the Group s continuing involvement. in that case
the Group also recognises an associated hability

The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on 3 basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Impairment of financial ossets

In accordance with ind 45 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) madel for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following
financial assets and credit risk exposure:

U]

Financial assets that are debt instr and are ed at amortised cost e.g. 1oans, deposits, trade recelvables, bank balance and other financiat 550ty
1]

Trade recervables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of ind AS 115
h) Loan commitments which are nol measured as at FYTPL

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of iImpairment ioss allowance on trade receivables

The application of simplified approach does not reguire the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
Ifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition

For recognition of impairment oss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the
credit riak since initial recognition I credit risk has not increased significantly, twelve-month ECL is used to provide for impatrment loss. However, if credit
fisk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL i5 used If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer &
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on twelve -monath ECL

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The twelve-month ECL
s 8 portion of the [ifetime ECL which resulls from default events that are possible within twelve months after the reporting date.
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ECL 1 the aifference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity
expects Lo recetve (L.e, all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period 15 recognized as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (PEL). This
amount 15 reflected under the head ‘other expenses” in the PEL The balance sheet presentation for ECL on

Financtal assets measured at amortised cost is presented as an allowance, i.e,, asan integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet,
The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Group does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross
carrying amount

For assessing increase (n credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the
objective of facilitating an analysis that ts designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis,

Financial Habilities

Initial récognition and measurement

Financial labilities are classified. at initial recognition, as financial Liabilities at fair value through profit of loss, loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate

All financial (labilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans, borrowings and derivative financial Instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial labilities depenas on their classification. as described below

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR (effective interest rate) method
Galns and lostes are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amartised cost is
calcutated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
Included as finance costs In the statement of profit and lows.

Derecognition

A financial liability s derecognised when the obligation under the liability Is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial (lability 15
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification 1 treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the fecognition of a new llability The dilference in the respective carrying
amounts i recognised in the statement of pralit or loss

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount i reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceabie legal right 1o offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and setile the labilities simuitaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short term depasits with an original maturity of three months or less,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value For the purpose of the financial statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of
cash and short-term deposits. as defined above, are considered to be an integral part of the Group's cash managemeant

Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with
When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basts over the periods that the related costs, for which it fs intended 1o
c ale, are exp 4. When the grant relates to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

Segment reporting

Operating segmenty are reporting in & manner consistent with the internal reporting to the chief operating decision maker (CODM). The board of directors of
the Group assess the financial performance and position of the group and makes strategic decisions. The Board of Directors. which are identified as a CODM,
consists of chief executive officer, chief financial officer and all other executive directors

The Group Is engaged in manufacturing of autocomponents (camshafts & others) Based on similarity of activities/products, risk and reward structure.
organisation structure and internal reporting systems, the Company has structured its operations into a single operating segment ; however based on the
geographic distribution of activities, the CODM has identified India and outside indta as two reportable geographical segments. Refer note 34 for segment
information presented
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Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic E7S s calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable 1o equity holders of the parent company by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the financial year. adjusted for bonus elements, if any, in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury whares

Dituted EPS adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic EPS to consider -
» The afterincome tax effect of interest and ather financing costs associated with dilutive patential equity shares, and

» The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares
Contingent llabilities

A contingent liabflity is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain fulure events beyond the control of the Group.

& contingent liability can arise for abligations that are possible, but it is yet to be confirmed whether there s present obligation that could lead to an outflow
of resources embadying economic benefity

The Group does not recognise a contingent |iability but only makes disclosures for the same in the financial statements when the company has
* & present obligation arsing from past events, when 1t Is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o settie the obligation, or
* present obligation arising from past events, when na reliable estimate is possible; or

* & possible obligation arising from past events where the prabability of outflow of resources is not remote

Contingent liabilities are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date

Accounting for Business Combinatians
The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for all business combinations, regardiess of whether equity instruments or other assets are acquired

The consideration transterred lor the acquisition of a subsidiary comprives

» the fair values of the assets transferred

» liabilities incurred to the former awners of the acquired busness

* equity Interests lssued by the group: and

» fair value of any asset o liability resuiting from a contingent consideration arrangement.

Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are, with limited exceptions, measured initially at
their fair values at the acquisition date. The group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the acquired entity’s net identifiable assets.

Acguinition related costs are expensed as incurred

The eacess of the

* consideration traniferred.

* amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity, and

» acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest In the acquired entity aver the fair value of the net identiffable assets acquired s recorded as
goodwill. If those amounts are less than the fair value of the net identifiable assets of the business acquired, the difference is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as capital reserve provided there is clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the business
combination as a bargain purchase. In other cases, the bargain purchase gain is recognised directly in equity as capital reserve.

Where settiement of any part of cash consideration is deferred, the amounts payable in the future are discounted to their present value as at the date of
exchange The discount rate used 15 the entity’s incremental borrowing rate. being the rate at which a similar borrowing could be obtained from an
Independent financier under comparable terms and conditions. Contingent consideration is classified either as equity or a financial liabiity. Amounts
classified as a financial lability are subseguently remeasured to fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss
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PCL (International) Holding B.V.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts in rupees uniess otherwise stated)

NOTE 4: Other financial assets

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

INR INR
Receivable from customers 10,08,75,763 33,63,17,240
Other receivables 44,05,416 19,10,088
Total other financial assets 10,52,81,179 34,02,27,328

Non-current
Current

10,52,81,179

34,02,27,328

10,52,81,179

34,02,27,328

Total Financial assets

10,52,81,179

34,02,27,328

Break up of financial assets carried at amortised cost

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

INR INR
Trade receivables (Note 7) 52,77,11,824 34,57,22.821
Cash and Cash equivalents (Note 8) 1,49,53,009 9.25,32,820
Other Bank balances (Note 8)
Other financial assets 10,52.81.179 34,02,27,328
Total financial assets carried at amortised cost 64,79,46,012 77,8482, 9869




PCL (International) Holding B.V,

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 5: Other Assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2020  As at March 31, 2019
INR INR

Prepaid expense 1,55,10,287 1.26,84 486

Balances with statutory/government authorities 44,35,814 3,18,36, 71

Other receivable 80,913,211 5,53,36,928

2,80,39,331 9,98,58,145

Non-current - .

Current 2,80,39,331 9,98,58,145
2,80,39,31 9,98,58,145

Note 6: Inventories

Particulars As at March 31, 2020  As at March 31, 2019
INR INR

Raw materials and components 43,89,11,115 41,10,99,285

Stores, spares and packing materials 25,64,27,958 7,78,60,017

Semi-finished goods 16,72,79,605 9,21,28,161

Finished goods 4,83,75.925 5,14,49,591

Total inventories at the lower of cost and net realisable value 91,09,94,603 63,25,37,054




PCL (International) Holding B.V.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 7: Trade Receivables

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR
Trade receivables 52,77,11,824 34,57,22,81
Total 52,77,11,824 34,57,21,821
Break-up for security details:
- Unsecured, considered good 52,77,11,824

- Doubtful

34,57,22 .81

Total

52,77,11,824

14,57,22,821

Total Trade receivables

52,77,11,824

34,57,22,821

Note 8: Cash and Bank Balances

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR
Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with Banks
Current accounts 1,48,84,376 9,24,48,014
Cash on hand 68,632 84,807
Total cash and bank balances 1,49,53,009 9,25,32,820




PCL {International) Holding B.V.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 9: Share Capital

a] Issued equity capital

Authorised shares
5 Million {31 March 2019: 5 Million) equity shares of Eura 1 each
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

4,324,845 (31 March 2019: 3,854,950) equity shares of EURD 1 each fully paid - up
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital

a. Reconcillation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

At 31 March 2018
Issued during the year
At 31 March 2019
Issued during the year
At 31 March 2020

¢. Shares held by holding company and their subsidiaries/associates:

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
INR INR
40,17,76,435 40,17,76,435
34,70,91,047 30,97,65,614
Number in EURO Amount in Rupees
27,74,900 22,14,00,314
10,80.050 8.83,65,300
38,54,930 30,97,65,614
4,69,895 3,73,25,413
43,124,845 34,70,91,047

31 march 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2019
Mo of shares % holding No of shares % holding

Equity shares of EURO 1 each fully paid
Precision Camshaft Limited {Holding Company) 43,24,845 100% 38,54,950 100%

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

31 March 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2019
No of shares % holding No of shares % holding

Equity shares of EURO 1 each fully paid
Precision Camshaft Limited (Holding Company) 43,24, 845 100.00% 38,54,950 100.00%
43,24,845 100.00% 38,54,950 100.00%




PCL (International) Holding B.V.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

[All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)
Note 10: Other Equity
A) Retained earnings

At 1 April 2018

Add: Profit/(loss) for the year
At 31 March 2019

Add: Profit/ (loss) for the year
At 31 March 2020

Amount in Rupees

(4,13,42,510)
(7,81,76,566)
{11,95,19,077)
(37,38,01,882)
{49,33,20,959)

B) Capital Reserve
At 1 April 2018 14,12,01,564
Movement during the year A
At 31 March 2019 14,12,01,564
Movement during the period -
Closing balance 14,12,01,564
C) Foreign currency translation reserve
Opening balance t
Movement during the year (4,32,806)
At 1 April 2018 (4,32,806)
Movement during the year (48,29,859)
At 31 March 2019 (52,62,665)
Movement during the period 2,15,65,921
At 31 March 2020 1,73,03,256
Nature and purpose of reserves:
Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or
other distributions paid to shareholders and any other adjustments,
Capital reserve
The Company nad recognised excess of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired over the consideration paid for
acquisition of subsidiary referred to as bargain purchase on acquisition in capital reserve.
Foreign currency translation reserve
Exchange differences arising on translation of foreign operations are recognised in other comprehensive income and are
accumulated in separate reserve within equity, The cumulative amount is reclassified to profit and loss, when the investment
is disposed off,
D) Non Controlling Interest
At 31 March 2018 13,03,02.657
Movement during the year 28,46,73,087
At 31 March 2019 41,49,75,744
Movement during the year (9,32,41,540)

At 31 March 2020 32,17,34,204
ee—




PCL (International) Holding B.Y.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stoted)

Note 11: Financial Liabllities - Borrowings

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR

Non Current borrowings

Term Loan
Term Loan | 52,92,61,958 58,30,18,957
Term Loan il 56,50,78,192 212,26,21,453
From Fiancial institutions 1,53,54, 47
From related party 88,32,83,094 59,22,27,059
Total Hon Current borrowings 1.97,76,23,245 1,41,32,21,816

Current maturity of long term loans
Term Loan | 10,28.09.911 6,11,10, 342
Term Loan Il 16,139,593 61,26,504

Loan repayable on Demand

Cash credit from banks (secured) 13,18,12,018 17,34 87 825
Total current Borrowings 23,62,61,532 14,07,14,671
Less: amount clubbed under "Other Financial l1abilities” 10,44,49,504 6,72, 36,846
Met Current Borrowings 13,18,12,038 17,34,87,815
Aggregate value of secured loans 1,33,06,01,683 1,06,17,19,428
Aggregate value of unsecured loans 88,32,83,094 59,22,27,059
Term Loan:

Term loan 1 (secured) carries interest at the rate of EUROBOR plus 190 bps p.a . The tenure of the loan is 7 years. The loan is
secured by pledging of shares of the the Company in favour of Bank of Baroda London Branch & Corporate Guarantee from PCL
Indta.

Term loan 2 (secured) carries the rate of interest rate from 3 to & % in Euro p.a. The loan is secured by mortgage on commercial
property, equipments, machines & inventories, in Cunewalde, Germany .

Unsecured Loan from related parties carries interest rate from 0.50 % to 3.60% in Euro p.a.

Cash credit from banks:

Cash credit of Rs.1318.12 Lakhs is secured by hypothecation of current assets of the Company, Cash credit has also been secured
by collateral securities of existing and future moveable and immoveable fixed assets of Kablitzer Str. 7, 02731 Cunewalde,
Germany

The carrying amounts of property. plant and egiupment pledged as security for non-current borrowings are disciosed in note 3.
4nd carrying amount of inventones, trade receivablies and fixed deposits are pledged as security for short term borrowings

Mote 11: Other financial liabilities

Particulars A3 at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR

Other financial llabilities at amortised cost

Current matunity of long term loans 10,44,49,504 6,11.,10,342
Interest Accrued 1,40,06,708 61.16,504
Empioyee benafit liabilities 4,80,21,209 1,11.00,076
Lease Liability L1913 40,06.025
Total 19,96,68,657 9,23,42,947
Non - Current 1,56,29.591

Current 18,40, 39,066 9.23,42,947

19,96,68,657 9,13,42,947




PCL {International) Holding B.V.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31 ., 2020
faif mounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 13: Deferred Tax Assets / Liabllities (Net)

Particulars As at March 11, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR

I, Deferred tax assets

Business loss 19,12,030 17,54,184
19,121,030 27.54.184

Reconciliation of deferred tax asset

Opening deferred tax asset 17,554,184

Forelgn exchange gain/loss 1,57,845

Closing deferred tax asset 29,121,030 17,554,184

Il, Deferred tax ilability

Property. plant and equipment: impact of difference betwsen 15,81,35.713 17.58,99,502

tax depreciation and depreciation/amartisation for financial
reporting

15,81,35,713

17,58,99,502

Reconcillation of deferred tax llability
Opening deferred tax Liability

Created during the year

Less, Reversal duning the year

Foreign exchange gain/lows

17,58,99, 502

12,66.36,129)
88.72,139

2.55,22,457
15.27,03,424
(2,40,10,214)

2,16,81,815

Closing deferred tax ltability

15,81,35,713

17,58,99,502

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 are;

As at March 31, 2020
INR

As at March 31, 2019
INR

Profit or loss section
Current income tax
Deferred tax

Retating to ongination and reversal of temporary differences
Income tax expenses reported in the statement of profit or
loss

(2.66,36,129)

12,40,10.214)

12,66,36,129)

(2,40,10,214)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiolied by India's domestic tax rate for 31 March 2020 and 31

mMarch 2019

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Accounting profit before income tax
Al statutory income tax rate of 20% (31 March 2019: 20%)

Deferred tax asset not recognised on |ossess

(28,53,51,121)

(14,66,51,519)

At the affective income tax rate of -9, 35% (31 March 2019: -
16.37%)

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and i

Break up of financlal llabilities carrled at amortised cost

5,70,70,224) 12,93,30,304)
3.04,01,713 53.20.09
12,66,68,511) (2,40,10,214)

12,66,36,129)

2,40,10,214)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020
INR

As at March 31, 2019
INR

Borrowings (non-current) (note 11)
Borrowings (current) (note 11)

Current maturity of long term loansinate 12)
Trade payables (note 14)

Other financial liabilities (note 12)

1,97.76,23,245
13.18,12,028
10,44,49,504
42.12.36.603
7,12,11,445

1,41,32.21,816
17.34,87.825
6,11,10,342
17,80.74,519
2,51,06,101

Total

1,70,63,33,825

1,95,10,00,622




PCL (International) Holding B.V.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

{All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 14: Trade payables

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020
INR

As at March 31, 2019
INR

Trade payables
Total gutstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises
Total outstanging dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total trade payables
Non-current
Current

Total

Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:

Note 15: Other current llabilities

42,12,36,603

17.80,.74,539

424,14,36,803

BTSN

42,12,36,603

17,80,74,539

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR

Advances from customers 15.03,32,006 43,04.08,252

Other payable 12.73.781 1,18,51, 731

Other taxes payables 1,99.52,106 £9.57, 348

Total

17,25,57,873

44,912,573




PCL (International) Holding B.V.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Naote 16: Revenue from Operations

Particulars As at Mmarch 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR

Sale of products 2.48.83,82 661 2,23,25,97 490

Sale of Parts 8,11,08,170 1,55,45,511

Sale of services 2,27,39,102 54,76,441

Total saie of products and services
Other operating Income
Total other operating income

Total revenue from operations

Note 17: Other Income

2,59,22,29,933

3,53,38,404

2,25,36,15 464

67,82,372

1,53,38,404

67,82,372

2,62,75,68,337

2,26,04,01,837

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR
Resolution of reserve . 18,806,626
Profit on sale of fixed assets 47,58,140 .
Incomes from electricily and energy tax 68,91,123 44 87 145
Mon-cash compensation 18,99,271 18,15,046
Miscellaneous income 70,63,452 85,21,393
Total other income 2,06,11,986 1,67,05,210

Note 18: Cost of raw materials and components consumed

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR
Inventary at the beginning of the year 41,10,99,285 22,64 41 958
Add: purchases 1,52,47,23,341 1,14,11,53,152
1,93,58,22.626 1,36,75.95.110
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 43,89.11,115 41,10,99,285

Cost of raw materials and components consumed

Note 19: (Increase) / decrease in inventories

1,49,69,11,511

95,64,95,824

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR
Opening stock:
Finished goods 5.14,49,591 2,04,21, 18
Semi-finishea goods 9.21,18.161 7.12,18,710
14,35,77.752 9,16,50,026
Closing stock:
Finished goods 4,83.75,925 5,14,49 591
Semi-finished goods 16,72,79,605 9,21,28,161
21,56,55,530 14,35,77,752

(Increase)/decrease in inventories

(7,20,77,778)

(5,19,27,726)




PCL (international) Holding B.V.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All omounts In rupees unless otherwise stared)

Note 20: Emplayee benefit expenses

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR

Salaries, wages, bonus and commission 51,78,04,056 47,50,97,697

Contribution to soctal security and other funds 11,47,93,183 9,66,58,780

Staff welfare expenses 46,99,009 1.61.66,971

Expenses for retirement benefits 26,42,529 14 34 669

Total employee benefit expenses 63,99,38,777 58,93,58,117

Note 21: Other Expenses

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR

Consumption of components and spares 11,16,56,356 25,79 49,151
Packing materials consumed 42,79,299 38.83,115
Power and fuel expenses 7,32,88,566 6,87.02,942
Job work expenses 9,55,13,115 6,60,13,184
Freight outward charges 71.45,694 1,42,15,559
Rent 1,28,94,299 1,24,63,730
Rates and taxes 30,14,493 30,07,776
Insurance 1,09,93,089 86,53,350
Repairs and maintenance

Plant and machinery 1,36,68,914 2,84,03,881

Building 11,28,599 11,30,150

Others 1,98,33,133 1,20,79,826
Advertisement and sales promotion 1,59,89,132 1,92,57.19
Daonation 7.87.085 13,66,110
Printing and stationary 20.66,942 15,72,261
Travelling and conveyance 1.66,10,008 56,211,329
Telephone and Communication Expenses 37.67,418 65,08,563
Legal and professional fees 3,57,88,99) 1,56,91,402
Auditors’ remuneration and expenses

Statutory audit 16,58,339 13,04,487
Miscellanegus expenses 4,14,06,769 4,90,09,178
Management fees 1,96,61,400 2,52,27,180

Total Other expenses

Note 22: Finance costs

51,23,52,242

62,20,80,371

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR

Interest on borrowings 6,70,16,573 5,52,63,151

Bank charges 55,171 1,79.842

Total finance costs 6,70,91,744 5,54,42,993




PCL (International) Holding B.V.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

[All amounts In rupees uniess otherwise stated)

Note 23: Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
INR INR
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 15,48 45,873 13,20,38,990
Amartisation of intangible assets 13,44,69,076 12.02,69,997
28,93,14,949 25,23,08,986

Note 24: impairment Expense

Particulars

As at March 31, 2020
INR

As at March 31, 2019
INR

Iimpairment of Goodwill an Consolidation

20,83.28 428

20,83,28,428




PCL (international) Holding B.v
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(&Il amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Mote 25: Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profits for the year attributable to equity holders of the Hoiding C y by weightad ge number of
equity shares outstanding during the year

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable 10 equity holders of the Holding C Ty by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity
shares into equity shares

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computation

Particulars As at March 31, 2020  As at March 31, 2019
INR INR
Profit attributable to equity holders of Molding Company for basic EPS 146,70,43,421) (12,26,41,305)
Profit attributable to equity holders of Holding company for diluted EPS (46,70,43,421) (12,26,41,305)
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 40,88,241 12,55,640
Welghted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS 40,288,241 32,55,640
Earnings per share (basic) (Rupees/share) (114 24) 376N
Earnings per share (diluted) {Rupees/share) (114.74) (37.67)

Note 26 Companents of Other comprehensive income (OCIH)

Fore curr

Capital Reserve Pty n:.l'un “::::. Retained earnings Total
During the year ended 31 March 2020
Foretgn exchange transiation differences 1.25,65, 921 L.15.65.90
Bargain purchase gain on acquisition of C ompany -
Total . ~ 2,25,65,921 . 2,25,65,921
During the year ended 31 March 2019
Foreign exchange transiation differences (48,29,859) (48,219,859,
Bargain purchase gain on acquisition of Company . .
Total 5 -48.19 859 - 48,219,859

Note 27 Commitments and contingencies

Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and material not provided for (net of advances) At 315t March 2020, the
Company had commitments of Rs 4,01,98,687 (115t March, 2019 il
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NOTE 28: ADOPTION OF IND AS 116 “LEASES™
The effect of adoption Ind AS 116 as at 1 April 2019 (increase/(decrease)) 15, as follows:

Particulars Amount

Assets

Right-of -use assets 3,05,52,014
Total assets

Liabilities
Lease liabilities -3,05,52,014
Total liabilities

Total adjustment on equity:
Retained earings -
Non-controlling interests -

The Group has lease contracts for vehicless. Before the adoption of Ind AS 116, the Group classified each of its leases (as lessee) at the inception date as either
a finance |ease or an operating lease. Upon adoption of Ind AS 1186, the Group applied a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. Refer to Note 2.3 (h) Leases for the accounting policy beginning 1 April 2019. The standard provides specific
transition requirements and practical expedients, which have been applied by the Group.

A) Leases previously classified as finance leases

The Group did not change the initial carrying amounts of recognised assets and liabilities at the date of initial application for leases previously classified as
finance leases (i.e., the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities equal the lease assets and liabilities recognised under Ind AS 17). The requirements of Ind AS 116
were applied to these leases from 1 April 2019.

B) Leases previously accounted for as operating leases

The Group recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for those leases previously classified as operating leases, except for short-term leases and leases
of low-value assets. The right-of-use assets for most leases were recognised based on the carrying amount as if the standard had always been applied, apart
from the use of incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application. In some leases, the right-of-use assets were recognised based on the amount equal
to the lease liabilities, adjusted for any related prepaid and accrued lease payments previously recognised. Lease liabilities were recognised based on the
present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted usi ng the incremental borrowing rate at the date of imtial application,

The Group also applied the available practical expedients wherein it:

* Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

+ Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the date of initial application

+ Applied the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12 months of the date of initial application
+ Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application

= Used hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contained options to extend or terminate the lease
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Note 29: Related party transactions

A

a)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

Names of the related party and related party relationship:
Related party whose control exists

Holding Company
Precision Camshafts Limited (India)

Subsidiary
MFT Motoren Und Fahrzeughecnik GMBH ( Germany) (W.e.f. 23-03-2018)
Emoss Mobile Systems B.V., Netherlands (W.e.f. 17-05-2018)

Related parties under ‘Ind AS 24- Related Party Disclosures’, with whom
transactions have taken place during the period

Rewin Investsmnets B.V.

Kenbri Fire Fighting B.V.

Key management personnel (KMP)

Mr. Edwin Hobbel, Director (Emoss Mobile Systems B.V., Netherlands) (W.e.f. 17.05.2018)
Mr. Guido Glinski, Managing Director MFT Motoren Und Fahrzeughecnik GMBH ( Germany)
Mr. Yatin Shah, Director B

Mr. Ravindra Joshi, Director B

Ms. Smita Mandem, Director A

Ms. Romita Mehta, Director A

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management personnel or their relatives:
Rewin Investsmnets B.V,
Kenbri Fire Fighting B.V.
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PCL finternational) Holding B V.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year snded March 11, 2020
|All emounts in rupers unless otherwite stoted|

Disclosure in respect of material related party transaction during the year

Sr Mo [Particulars Relationship 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
1 |msnagement Fees
vy b sy Entities where KMP 7/ RKMP have significant 49,185,351
[influence
Kenbit Fire Fighting B.v Entities where KWP | RKMP have significant 1,47 46,049 1.5.27.1%0
influence
2 Remuneration®
W Gindo Glink KEy management personnel 1.15.50 407 1.70.85.951
Samita Mandem Key management personoel (KMP | 9,4, 747 13,31, 866
Homita wehts hey management personned (KmP ) 171,499 1,445,551
: | Tooling Income
Precision Camshafts Limited (india) Uitimate Holding Company 11,886,755 1,75.88,108
4 Temporary Pervonnel
o By Ei whete KMP | RKMP have significant 10,59, 904
Influence
Kenbet Fire Fighting B,V Entities where KMP / RKMP have significant 61,75.892 Ba.57 %27
(influence
% |Loan given by Holding Company
Preciuon Camshafts Limited (India) Holding Company 19N 12.6%.57.504
6 |Equity shares isued to Holding Company
Precisan Camuhafts Limited (India) qC v 1,69,59,10% 8,71,85,138
T Interest on Loan given by Holding Company
Precivion Camshafts Limited (india) ¥ w & ¥ 1,13,08,529 84,210,457
L} Loan given by_ih_lrlhkhr
& BV, - 408 Entities where KMP / BEKMP have significant 7.,86,45,5% 21,73,90,434
influence
Mr. Guido Glimw | Getmany) Shareholder - 24% 5.26,%.780
¥ |Interest on Loan given by Sharencider
1
F— BV - o Entities where KMP | RKMP have ugiificant 108,58, 9 1.18,56.820
influence
M. Guida Glinsk {Germanyi Shareholder - 4% 15.%0.871 19.78.515
Balance: outstanding
Sr. Mo, [Particulars s p 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
1 Remuneration payable
. Guildo Glinsk Key management personnel (KMP) 7728 12,861,428
Smila Mandem Key management personnel (M7
Romita Mehtla Key managemen] peronne! (KW
2 Management Fees Payable
a it v Entities wihere KMP ( RKMP have ugnificant $1.38.354
influence
Entities where KMP / REMP hawe significant 34.25,5%
Kenbiri Fire Fighting 8.V e
3 Loan given by Hoiding Company
Precision Carmshalts Limited (incdha | Holding Company 49.74,10,134 31,49,32. 641
4 |Interest om Loan given by Holding Company
Precision Camahafty Limited (India ) Haolding Company 1,67,50.007 1,52,01 433
5 Loan given by Sharehoicer
7
e P— Entities where KMP / REMP have significant 32,39,78,3% 11,86,59.238
influence
e Gundo Glingka Key management persaniel (KMP| 536,258,917 $.07.10,092
6 [interest on Loan given by Shareholder
1,49,57, 1,54,94,
T—— Entities whete KMP / RXMP have sgnificant 49,57,650 54,94,729
nfluence
. Guldo Glinski 16.21.247 19,056,747
7 Temporary Persannel
51,438
bk nets B.V Entities whee KMP 7 REMP have significant ns
influence
Entities where KMP / REMP have ugnificant 14,125,828
senbn Fare Faghting 8. v il Sedica




PCL (International) Holding B.V.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 30: Segment information

The Group is engaged in manufacturing of Camshafts. Based on similarity of activities/products, risk and
reward structure, organisation structure and internal reporting systems, the Company has structured its
operations into single operating segmentgeographic distribution of however based on the activities, the chief
operating decision make identified India and outside India as two reportable geographical segments.

Revenue from Customers 31 March 2020

Within India
Outside India
Asia
China -
Europe 2,62,75,68,337
Others

31 March 2019

2,26,04,01,837

2,62,75,68,337

2,26,04,01,837

Total revenue 2,62,75,68,337
_——

2,26,04,01,837

The revenue information above is based on the locations of the customers.
Non-current operating assets* 31 March 2020

Within India )

Outside India

Investment in Joint Ventures in China -
Assets at China -
Europe 1,77,91,55,064
Capital advances -
Others

31 March 2019

1,58,00,32,119

1,77,91,55,064

1,58,00,32,119

Total 1,77,91,55,064

1,58,00,32,119

* As defined in paragraph 33 (b) of Ind AS 108 “Operating segments” non current assets excludes financial

instruments, deferred tax assets and post-employment benefit assets,



PCL (International) Holding B.V.
Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
fall amounts in rupees uniess otherwise stated)

Note 31: Fair values

5et out beiow, Is a comparison by class of the car rying amounts and fair value of the Group's consolidated assets and liabilities. other than those ‘with carrying amounts

that are reasonable approximations of fair values:

Carrying Value Fair value

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Property, Plant and Equipement
Acquired Assets through acquisition of
subsidiaries
Land - MFT 2.80.61,843 1,76,89, %40 2,80,61,843 2,76,89,940
Building - MFT 15,46,61,936 14,34,08,970 15.46,61.936 14,34,08.970
Other intangible Assets
Acquired Assets through acquisition of
subsidiaries
Customer -Supplier Relationship - MFT 55.90,571 59,48,478 35,90,5M 39,48 478
Technical Know-How - MFT 49.91,581 56,65,217 49,91,581 56.65.217
Customer relation - EMOSS 13.51,11,227 15,27,03,424 13,51,11,227 15,27,03,424
Technical Know how - EMOSS 27,02,22,455 30,54,06,848 17,02,22,455 30.54,06,848
IP Technology - EMOSS 27,02,22,455 30,54,06,848 27,02,22,455 30,54,06,848
Total 6B8.,61,38,289 77,51,30,816 68,61,38,289 77,51,30,818

The Group management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, bank overdrafts and other current liabilities approximate their

carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

Nate 32: Fair value hierarchy
The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group's assets and liabilities,

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2020:

Fair value measurement using

Quoted prices In  Significant observable

Date of valuation Total active markets inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2)
Assets measured at fair value:
Acquired Assets through acquisition of
subsidiaries
Land - MFT 1 -Mar-20 1,80,61,843
Building - MFT 11-mar-20 13,46,61,936
Other Intangible Assets
Acquired Assets through acquisition of
subsidiaries
Customer -Supplier Reiationship - MFT 31 .Mar-20 55,90,571 .
Technical Know-How - MFT 31-mar-20 49,911,581 -
Customer relation - EMOSS 31-mar-20 13,51,11,227
Technical Know how - EMOSS 3-mar-20 27.02,22,455
IP Technology - EMOSS 31-mar-20 27.02,22,455

Stgnificant
unobservable
inputs
iLevel 3)

1,80,61,843
15,46,61,936

55,%0.5M
49,591,581
13,51,11,227
27,02,22,455
27.02,22.455



Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2019:

Assets measured at fair value:

Acquired Assets through acquisition of
subsidiaries ( Refer note 39)

Land - MFT

Building - MFT

Other Intangible Assets

Acquired Assets through acquisition of
subsidiaries { Refer note 39)

Customer -Supplier Relationship - MFT
Technical Know-How - MFT

Customer relation - EMOSS

Technical Know how - EMOSS

IP Technology - EMOSS

Fair value measurement using

Date of valuation

3-Mar-19
3 -Mar-19

31-Mar-19
31-Mar-19
31-Mar-19
3-Mar-19
31-Mar-19

Total

2,82.36,739
11.85.52,649

55,90,571
49,91,581
13,51,11,227
27,02,22,455
27.02,22.455

Quoted prices in Significant observable
active markets inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2)

Stgnificant
unabservable
inputs

(Level 3)

2,82,36,739
13,85,52,649

55,90,571
49,91,581
13,51,11,227
27.02,22,455
27.02.22.455

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities Is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing

parties, other than In a forced or liquidation sale,

The fair value of the financial assets and lfabilities s included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liguidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used Lo estimate the fair values:

For explanation on falr value of intangible assets and property, plant and equipment refer note 38
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Notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(ALl omounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 33: Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make Judgernents, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues.
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent (fabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that reguire a material adjustment te the carrying amount of assets or tiabilities affected in future periods,

Other disclosures relating to the Group's Exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:
+ Capital management Note 37

+ Financial risk management objectives and policies Note 18

+ Sensitivity analyses disclosures Notes 38

Judgements
In the process of appiying the Group's accounting palicies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most swynificant effect on the amounts
recognised in the consolidated linancial statements:

Determining the iease term of contracts with renewal and termination options - Group as lessee
The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it Is reasonably
certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised,

Or not to exercise the oplion to renew or terminate the lease. That 15, It considers all relevant factors that create an economic Incentive for it to exercise either the
renewal or termination, After the commencement date, the Group reassesses the lsase term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that 1s within its
control and affects its ability to exercise or not 1o exercise the option to renew or to terminate (€.8.. construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant
Customisation to the leased asset)

The renewal options for leases of motor vehicles are nol Included as part of the lease term because the Group typically leases motor vehicles for not more than five years
and, hence. is not exercising any renewal options, Furthermore, the periods covered by termination options are included as part of the lease term only when they are
reasonably certain not 1o be exercised

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date. that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment Lo the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Group based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may
change due to market changes or circumstances ansing that are beyond the control of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the A55umptions when they ooour.

Impairment of non-financial assets
Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the figher of its fair value less costs of disposal
and Its value in use. The faw value less costs of dispasal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar

asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows
and the growth rate used for extrapolation purpases. These estimates are most relevant to goodwill and cther intangibles with indefinite useful lives recognised by the
Group. The key assumptions used to determine the recoverable amount for the different CGUSs, including a sensitivity analysis, are disclosed and further explained in Note
8.

Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables and contract assets

The Group uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables and contract assets. The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various
Customer segments that have simitar loss patterns (i.e., by geography, product type, customer type and rating, and coverage by letters of credit and other forms of credit
nsurance)

The praviston matrix 13 nitially based on the Group’s historical observed default rates. The Group will calibrate the matnx to adjust the histoncal credit loss expenence
with forwird-looking information, For instance, if forecast ecanomic conditions (1.e,, §70ss domestic product) are expected to deteriorate over the next year which can
lead to an increased number of defaults in the manufacturing sector, the historical default rates are adjusted. At every reparting date. the historical observed default
fates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical ocbserved default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs 15 & significant estimate. The amount of ECLS s
sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions, The Group's historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may aiso not
be representative of customer’s actual default in the future, The information about the ECLs on the Group's trade receivables and contract assets is disclosed in Note 7.

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, It uses its incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is
the rate of interest that the Group would have to Pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar SeCunty. the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value
to the nght-of-use asset in a similar economic environment The IBR therefore reflects what the Group ‘would have to pay’, which requires estimation when no observable
rates are avaflable (such as for subsidiaries that do not enter into financing transactions) or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease
{tor example, when leases are not in the subsidiary's functional currency). The Group estimates the IBR using observable inputs isuch as market interest rates) when
available and 15 required to make certain entity-specific estimates (such as the subsidiary’s stand-alone credit rating).




Fair value of Intangibles.

The Group has recognized Customer relationship, Technical knowhow and IP Technology of subsidiary EMOSS Mobile Systems B.V. (Netherlands) (EMOSS) classified as other
intangbile assets at fair values as required under Ind AS- 103 “Business Combination™. The Group engaged Independent valuation specialists to assess fair value for above
intangible assets as at March 31,2019 for EMOSS. Determination of fair value and useful life requires stgnificant estimations and assumptions. The fair value of intangibles
has been valued using valuation technquies {including Market method and eaming method) which include unobsarvable Inputs. Intangible assets are assessed on the basis
of their capability of generating above average performance in terms of confidence of customer, margins, and returns.

Fair value of land and buliding of subsidiary.

The Group has measured land and bulldings of susbidiary MFT Motoren Und Fahrzeughecnik GMBH ( Germany) (MFT) classitied as property, plant and equipment at fair
values as required under Ind AS-103 Business Combination™. The Group engaged independent valuation specialists to assess fair value for land and buildings as at March
31, 2018 . Land and bulldings were valued by reference to market-based evidence, using comparable prices adjusted for specific market factors such as nature, location
and condition of the property as at the date of revaluation.

Goodwlll impairment:

The group tests whether goodwill has suffered any impairment on an annual basis. The recoverable amount of a cash generating unit (CGU) s determined based on value-
in-use calculations which require the use of assumptions. The calculations use cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by management covering a five-
year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year perind are extrapolated using the estimated growth. These growth rates are consistent with forecasts included in industry
reports specific to the industry In which each CGU operates.

Note 34: Group Information

% equity interest
Name Country of Principal activities | 31 March 2020 31 march 2019
incorporation
MFT Motoren und Fahrzeugtechnik GmbH Germarny (Manufacturing of T6% 76%
camshafts as well as
Emoss Mobile Systems B.V., Netherlands Netherlands 51% 51%
suppling complete
electric powertrains
for trucks, busses,
military vehicles and
heavy equipment
PCL Brasil Automotive LT DA Brazil Manufacturing of NA 100%
. machined
camshafts

* During the current year, the directors of the company decided to shut down its wholly owned subsidiary in Brazil 1.e. PCL BRASIL AUTOMOTIVE LTDA The subsidiary was
liquidated on June 20, 2019 and accordingly all the legal formalities have been complied with.

Note 15 Business combinations

Acquisition of MFT Motoren und Fahrzeugtechnik GmbH

On 23 March 2018, Group through its wholly owned subsidiary PCL {Internaticnal) Holding B.V, (PCL NL) acquired 76% of the voting shares of MFT Motoren und
Fanrzeugtechnik GmbH ., a company based in Germany and specializing in the manufacture and sale of camshafts in exchange for cash. The PCL NL acquired MFT Motoren
und Fahrzeugtechnik GmbM to strengthen Group's niche machining capabilities, diversify into new products and establish a giobal brand presence.

The Group has electad to disclose & recognise non-controlling interests (NCI) separa tely in the consolidated financial statements. 24% of acquiree’s identifiable net assets
ts measured as NCI.

Measurement period

In previous year, the initial accounting for a business combination with respect to MFT Motoren und Fahrzeugtechnik GmbH was incomplete and hence the group has
accounted the business combination on provisional basts. The group was expecting further facts and information such as purchase price allocation analysis etc. The
management has completed the Purchase Price Allocation (PPA) within twelve months from the date of acquisition in current year and consequently has restated the
assets and liabilities including intangibles and resultant capital reserve (bargain purchase),

Purchase consideration paid for the acquisition of MFT Motoren und Fahrzeugtechnik GmbH has been allocated as follows:

Assets Provisional PPA Final PPA
Property. plant and equipment (refer note 3) 49.21,40.510 61.27,75.266
Intangible assets 15.87.274 1.72,93.048
Cash and cash eguivalents 27.00.248 17,00,148
Trade receivables 24.09.78,779 24,09.78,779
inventories 15.58.88,091 25,58,88.091
Other financial assets 81,01,128 81,01.128
Other current assets 1,40,29,121 1,40,29,121

1,01,74,25,252 1,15,17,65,782




Liabilities Provisional PPA Final PPA

Trade payabies (8,62,18,218) (8,62,18,218)
Borrowings (32,39,99,000) 132,39.99,000)
Other financial labilities (18,60,11,753) (18,60,11,753)
Provisions (8.06,222) (8.06,222)
Other current liabilities 180,04.476) (80,04,476)
Current tax liabilities (net) 137,98,653) |37,98,653)
-60,88,38,323 +60,88,38,323
Amount of total identitiable net assets 40,65.86,530 54,29,17,460
Non-controlling intérests measured at proportionate share (9,80.60.930) (14,96.99,657)
Bargain purchase ansing on acquisition (refer note 10) 15,84,99 829) 114,12.01,6)1)
Purchase consideration transferred 15,20,26,171 25,20,26,172

On basis of the amount of identified assets and liabilities; there arises a bargain purchase gain. The gain of Rs. 1412.02 lakhs s currently recognized in other
comprehensive income and shown as capital reserve in other equity.

Purchase consideration Amount
Paid in Cash 20.,44,57 900
Contingent consideration liability 4,75.68,549
Total consideration lsilﬂilﬁ.tﬂ
Analysis of cash flaws on acquisition:

Net cash acquired with the subsidiary (Included in cash flows from Investing activities) 17.00,148
Cash paid (20,44,57,900)
Net cash flow on acquisition uo.n.s:lssz]

Contingent consideration;

In previous year, as part of the purchase agreement with the previous owner of MFT Motoren und Fahrzeugtechnik GmbH, there was a component of contingent
consideration . There was a requirement 1o pay additional cash 1o the previous owner of MFT Motoren und Fahrzeugtechnik GmbH not exceeding Eurn 5.90 lakhs 1.e, Rs.
475.69 lakhs: when the entity recetves such compensation amount frem a customer with whom an entity has made an agreement for orders,

The consideration was fixed at above amount and the fair value of the contingent consideration was estimated to be the same amount. The fair value was determined
using DCF method. Considening the fact that, the deposit rate at Germany was negative and the date of payment of above lability was not determinable; the entire
amount of compensation fixed above. was taken as fair value of the contingent consideration. During the current year, the amount has been finalized at Euro 5,90 lakhs
l.e. Rs.458.77 lakhs and the same has been paid.

On 17th May, 2018 the Group through it's 100% subsidiary PCL (International) Holding B.V. . Netherlands has acquired 51% shares in Emoss Mobile Systems B.V,, a company
based In Netherlands and specializing in Designing. developing, producing and supplying complete electric powertrains for trucks, busses, military vehicles and heavy
equipment making it a step-down subsidiary company and consolidated the same in the financial statements of Precision Camshafts Limited, India. Further, the
management as per para 45 of Ind AS 103 “Business Combinations™ has consolidated Emoss Mobile Systems B.V. with provisional amaunts, The company had recognised
goodwill of Rs. 5,774.21 Lakhs on provisional basis. The management completeed the Purchase Price Allocation (PP4) in the first quarter of financial year 2019-20 and
consequently restated the Goodwill/Capital Reserve.

The Group has elected to disclose & recognise non “controlling interests (NCI) separately in the consolidated financial statements. 49% of acquiree's identifiable net assets
s measured as NCI.

Measurement period

In previous year, the initial accounting for a business combination with respect to Emoss Mabile Systems B.V. was incomplete and hence the group has accounted the
business combination on provisional basis. The group was expecting further facts and information such as purchase price allocation analysis etc. The management has
completed the Purchase Price Allocation (PPA) within twelve months from the date of acquisition in current year and consequently has restated the assets and liabil ities
Including intangibles and resultant capital reserve Ibargain purchase).




Purchase consideration paid for the acquisition of Emoss Mobile Systems B.V. has been allocated as follows:

Assels Provisional Final PPA
Amount
Property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 6.83,45,495 6,83,45,605
Intangible assets 2,13,74,554 92,00,13,804
Cash and cash equivalents 1,42,92,348 1,41,91,348
Trade recetvables 8,54,79,407 8,54,79,407
Inventories 3a,71.21,526 34.70.11,526
Other financial assets 36,28.045 36,28,045
Deferred tan assets (net) 28.19.735 18,19.73%
Other non-current assets
Other current assets 4.36,96.973 416,997
Total 58,87.68,283 1,48,54,07,531
Liabilities Provisional Final PPA
Amount
Trade payables IO.M_.FGIEB} (9,69,98.668)
Borrowings 149,36,46,172) 149.36,.46,372)
Other financial llabilities (2,14,587) 2,14,587)
Other current liabilities (85,41.549) (85,43,549)
(59,94,03,176) (59,94,01,176)
Provisional amount of total identifiable net assets (1,06,14,891) 88,60,04,357
Hon-controlling interests measured at proportionate share 52,911,069 (41,41.42.139)
Provisional Goodwill arising on acquisition frefer note la) 59,12,60,%91 13,59.74,916
Purchase consideration transferred 5!.?8&'{, 138 58,78,37,138

Goodwill as on 31 March 2020 at closing rate
Deferred tax recognised on intangible assets
Total goodwill

Less: provision for impairment

Goodwill as on 31 March 2020 at closing rate

Note 36: Material partly-owned subsidiaries

Financial information of subsidiaries thal have material non-controlling nterests 1s provided below:

Proportion of equity interest held by non-controlling interests:

Country of
Name atlon 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
MFT Motoren und Fahrzeugtechnik GmbH (Through Germany 4% i
Wholly owned subsidiary PCL (International)
Holding B.V. )
Emaoss Mobite Systems B.v Netherlands a9 49

(Through Wholly owned subsidlary PCL
(Internatsonal) Holding B.V.)

14,02,69,951
9,40,42,485
23,43,12,437
20,81.28.428

2,59,84,009



Information regarding non-contrelling interest

Accumulated balances of material non-controlling Interest:
MFT Motoren und Fahrzeugtechnik GmbH
Emoss Mobile Systems B.V,

Profit/(loss) allocated to material nan-cantrolling interest:
MFT Motoren und Fahrzeugtechnik GmbH
Emoss Mabile Systems B.V,

The summarized financial information of these subsidiaries are provided below. This Information is based on amounts before inter-company eliminations,

Summarized statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2020:

Particulars

Revenue

Other income

Cost of raw material and components consumed
Depreciation and amortization expense
Emplayee benefits expense

Other expenses

Finance costs

Profit before tax

Income tax

Profit for the year:

Total comprehensive income
Attributable to non-controlling interests

Summarized balance sheet as at 31 March 2020:

Particulars

Property. plant and equipment and intangible assets including capital work in progress
Non Current firancial assets

Deferred Lax assets

Other non-current assets

Inventores

Trade receivable and other current financial assets

Other current assets

Borrowings (current and non current)

Mon Current provisions

Trade payables and other current & non current financial liabilities

Other current liabilities

Current provisions

Current tax liabilities (net)

Total equity

Equity companent of redeemable preference shares nat attributable to NCI
Total Net equity

Attributable to:

Equity holders of parent

Hon-controlling interest

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Amount Amount
10,45,47,278 11,%0,18.175
21,71.86,928 29,59,57,567
-1,44,70,897 -13,96.,089
-7,87,70,642 -4,30,68,650

MFT Motoren und Emoss Moblle
Fahrzeugtechnik Systems B.V.
GmbH

1,65,95,74, 446 96,79,93,891
1,51,56,058 26,47,B58
74,62,39,546 67,85,94,187
13,00,74, 304 2,60,13,680
43,32,18,515 20,50,42,044
41,05,00,688 9,70,40,75%
1,93,07,142 2,15,14,728

(5,46,09,791)

(5,95,81,951)

15,46,09,791) 15,95,83,951)
1,69.66,388 135,46,803)
(1,31,06,350) 2,91,56,138)
MFT Motoren und Emoss Mobile
Fahrzeugtechnik Systems B.V.
GmbH
84,16,55,848 13.99,55,956
19,121,030
15,06,28,442 56,03,65,161
11,34,49.639 33,10,34,.459
1,277,691 70.89,337
(82,64.46,879) (65.69.60,123)
132,54,09,302) (26,69,43,441)

(1,70,03,499)

(18,26,47,971)

35,95,91,939

-6,51,93,592

35,95,91,939

27.61,46,199
B,34,45,741

-6,51,93,592

13,46,86,138)
13,05,07,454)



Note 37: Capital Management

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders
and borrowings. The primary objective of the Group's capital management Is to maximize the shareholder value. The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments for compliance with the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return on capital to shareholders or issue new shares,

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Group's policy is to keep the gearing ratio within 60%. The
Group includes within net debt, interest bearing (oans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations,

31 March 2020 31 March 1019

Rupees Rupees
Borrewings other than non convertible preference shares (refer note 11 2,21,38,84.777 1.64,78,19,983
Other Financial liabilities 19,96,68,657 9,23,42,%47
Less: cash and cash balances (refer note B) (1,49,53,009) (9,25,32,820)
Net debt 2,19,86,00,424  1,64,76,30,109
Equity 34,70,91,047 30.97.65,614
Qther Equity (33,48,15,139) 1.64,15,822
Equity and net debt 1,11,74,908 32,61,85,436
Gearing ratio 99.49% B3.47%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Group's capital management, amongst other things. aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the
interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately cail
loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

Note 38: Financlal risk management objectives and policies

The Group's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings; trade and other payables. and other financial liabilities. The main
purpose of these financial Liabilities 5 to finance the Group's operations. The Group's principal financial assets include (oans, trade and other receivables, investments in
mutual funds and cash and cash equivaients that derive di rectly from its operations,

The Group 15 exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Group’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. All derivative activities for risk

management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Group’s policy that no trading in

derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken, The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarized
below,

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the falr value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three
types of rsk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include (oans
and borrawings. and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 019,

The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to fioating interest rates of the debt and derivatives and the
proportion of financial instruments in foreign currencies are ail constant.

The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post retirement obligations and provisions.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Group's
exposure Lo the risk of changes in markel interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term and short-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Sensitivity
Year Increase/decrea| Effect on profit
se in basis before tax
points
31-Mar-20 50 1,10,69,424
150) (1,10,49,424)
31-Mar-19 50 82,39,100
(301 (82,39,100)|

The assumed mavement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis Is based on the currently observable market environment, showing a significantly nigher
volatility than in priof years.

Forelgn currency tisk-

Forengn currency sk IS the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an expasure will fluctuate because of changes In foreign exchange rates. Group does not have
any foregn currecy exposure as at 31 March 2020




Commodity risk

The Group is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. Its Operating aclivities require the ongoing manufacture of Camshafts, parts of diesel engine, break

parts and parts of measuring instruments and therefore reguire a continuous supply majorly of Pig iron, MS Scrap, Resin coated sand and steel bars.

The Group's exposure to the risk of exchange in key raw material prices are mitigated by the fact that the price increases/decreases from the vendors are passed on to the
customers based on understanding with the customers. Hence the fMuctuation of prices of key raw materials do not materially affect the consolidated statement of profit
and loss. Also as at March 31, 2020, there were no open purchase commitments/ pending material purchase order in respect of key raw materials,

Accordingly, no sensitivity analysis have been performed by the management,

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Group s exposed to

credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities,

exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

Trade receivables

including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign

Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Group's established policy. procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a
customer is assessed based on an extensive credit rating scorecard and individual credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessment. Outstanding customer

recenvables are regularly monitored,

An impairment analysts 15 performed at each reporting date on an individual basts for major clients. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in Note B. The Group does not hald collateral as security, The Group evaluates the concentration of risk with

respect to trade recetvables as low, as its customers are |ocated in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely independent markets,

Liquidity risk

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

» 5 years
Particulars On Demand  Less than 3 months 3 to 12 months 1to 5 years Total
Year Ended 31 March 2020
Non current Borrowings . 1,97,76,23,245 1.97,76,21,245
Current Borrowings 13,18,12,028 . 13,18,12,028
Other financial liabilities 9.59,80,394 B,18,57,433 1,58,30,829 19.96.68.657
Trade payables - 42,12,36,603 - 42,12,36.603
Total 13,18,12,028 52,12,16,998 8,38.57,431  1,99,14,54,073 - 2,73,03,40,533
» § years
Particulars On Demand  Less than 3 months 3 to 12 months 1to s years Total
Year Ended 31 March 2019
Non current Borrowings 1.41,32.21.818 1,41,32,21.818
Current Borrowings 17.34,87 825 17.34 87,825
Other financial liabilities 4,65,10,1%0 4,582,756 5.13,42.947
Trade payables . 27,80,74,539 . 27.80,74,539
Total 17,34,87,825 32,45,84,729 458,312,756 1,41,32,21,818 1,95,71,27,126




PCL (International| Holding B.V.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 11, 2020
(AN amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 39 Additional information required by Schedule 11l of the Companies Act 2013

Net Assets | ¢ total assers Share in Other Comprehemive Share in Total
minus total Habilities Shace: i profit or foss Incame (OCI) comprehensive Income (TCI)
St % of Sof wof
As conso. Ay %o A3
at Amt . PRL Amt ol Amt As % of TCI Amt
Parent
PCL (International) Holding B.V B2 88| -17,80,75.586 6% -25.90,08,140 4% -B8.51.664 S8.600 26,0461 BO4
subsidiaries
|Forewgn
1. WFT Matoren und Fahrzeugtechnik Grb# 107.66%|  15,95,91.939 " 5.46.09.7%1 1200 1.69.06.188 6.1 1.7h,43,40)
1. Emomn Motile Systems B.Y 2118 T2 41 448 B -5,95,83,9%1 16% 35.46,80) 14 3R 4.31,30, 754
1 all &
LTS Pl 32.17,34,204 0 §.32.41.519 .3 20.98% 9310 59
Associates
Jotal 100.00%| 31,40,09,112 100.00%| -46,70,43 421 100.00% 3:2!,6!.921 100.00%| -44,44,77, 500

MNote 40 Standards issued but not yet effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs |"MCA') natifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There 13 no such notification which would have been applicable from Apni 1, 2020

Note 41 impact of COVID 19 Pandemic
The Waorld Health Orgamzation announced a §lobal heaith emergency because of a new strain of coranavirus (“COVID-19") and classified its Quibreak a3 a pandemic on March 11, 2020

In response. the dutch gowernment have taken vanous actions and ensured many precautionary measures which posed significant disruption to business operations and adveriely
Impacting most of the industnies which has resulted in global siowdown

The full extent and duration of the impact of COVID-1% on the Company™s operations and financial performance 15 currently unk and dep on future developr that are

uncertain and unpredictable, including the duration nnusuudulhmm:nnﬂmmuﬂmammnwwmmmmn'wemyolhmm.mwldwnum
regions and the actions to contain the virus or treat its impact, among others

Any of these outcomes could have » matenal adverse impact on Company’s business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Management believes that g the Company’s histoncal prof ity performance 1t has adegquate liquidity and business plans to continue to operate the business and mitigate
the risks associated with COVID-1% for the next 12 months from the date of this Financial Statements. The Company has Laken approgriate stepns to enture that there in least disturbance
and the Company has commenced operations in May 2020

Note 42 Previows vear comparatives
Previous year's figures have been regroupedireclasufied 1o correspand with the current vear's classification disclosure

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PCL (International) Holding B.V.
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Yatin 5 Shap Ravindra R Joshi
Dir Director
Din  bui18140 DIN - 03338134
Flace: Pune Place: Solapur Place: Solapur
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